Taj Muhammad

Lab Technician

School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science

Email:

Contact: 0515955279

LinkedIn:



- Present

About

Dr. Taj Muhammad is working as Lab Technician in the School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science. Dr. Taj Muhammad has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

B.Ed in Arts Allama Iqbal Open University , Pakistan	2001 - 2003
BA in Education Allama Iqbal Open University , Pakistan	1990 - 1992
D.A,E in Radar Technology	1986 - 1987
Matric (SSC) in Science BISE, Rawalpindi , Pakistan	1978 - 1980
Experience	
Lab Technician School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	2021- Present
Lab Technician School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	2016 - 2021
Lab Technician School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	2011 - 2016
Lab Technician School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	2008 - 2011
Lab Technician School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	2008 - 2008

Awards